5/8/22

Holme Dale

Low Scales
Wigton CA7 3NE

FAQO Development Control
Copeland BC

The Market Hall

Market Place

Whitehaven CA28 7JG

Dear Sirs
RESUBMISSION REAR EXTENSION 49 HAIG AVENUE WHITEHAVEN

| am pleased to enclose an application for the above works which are slightly altered
due to the discovery of a United Utilities sewer under the new foundation of the
proposed extension.

The UU sewer was not on any UU mapping plan, and they have confirmed this.
However as we had started work on site this application was deemed to be
necessary.

It is a minor amendment which has resulted in an increase in the overall depth of the
extension by 650mm making it 4650mm overall. | therefore attach the following.

1.Plan form signed on behalf of my client.

2.plan fee of £206 paid by card.

3.Plans all numbered showing the alterations.

4 .Site location and block layouts numbered and amended.

=

Finally, 1 look forward to validation and receipt of the application in due course.

Yours Faithfully

Kichard J: Linasay

Ccfile

Client Mr M Casson

Mr J McGrady Building Control CBC
Mr A Fisher United Utilities



